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Thomas C. Fry
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annah, GA; Chatham County
Facility ID: 9025108*1

Dear Mr. Fry:
. This is to acknowledge receipt of your CAP-Part A received March 3, 1999, for our review.

Based on current requirements of the Georgia Underground Storage Tank Act and the Georgia Rules for
Underground Storage Tank Management (GUST Rules) and the data contained in your report, the Geotgia
Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has determined that, for the current releage, no further action is
required for contamination related to the subject location at this time.

However, this site could be subject to further corrective action i the future if mandated throngh more
stringent State or Federal statutory or regulatory changes, if drinking water systems are identified or installed
within two miles of the sitc, if surface water bodies are impacted by any dissolved contamination resulting from
this release, or if previously unidentified soil contamination, dissolved contamination and/or free product on
groundwater are identified as onginating from this site.

Lewis

Unit Coordinator
, Corrective Action Unit If
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